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DURHAM, NORTH CAROLINA

March 5, 1948

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. #2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:

We are very pleased to acknowledge receipt of
your DX report on our initial equipment test
broadcast on the morning of February 28, be-
tween the hours of 1:30 and 3:30.

Thank you very much for your prompt response
to our request for receivers of our signalg
and if there is any further information we
can give you, please let us know,

We hope that you will receive us as clearly

on our next early morning broadcast as you
did last Saturday morning.

With best wishes.

Thomas B. Sawyef
President
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